

Andrew G. Hollinger

Objective

Teaching American History through multiple strategies and approaches. To increase the student's understanding of History and its impact on today's world. To effectively facilitate skill transfer involving research, written and oral presentation as well as logical thinking and communications.

Experience

Throughout my business career I have designed, authored and taught many classes:

- Tarrant County College –Full time instructor US History to 1876 and US History from 1876. (1301 / 1302 – 45 students per section 2004 to present full time, 2002 – 2003 adjunct. I have been rated above average and have a strong following among the students.
- Tarrant County College “Dual Credit” program – High School students taking a college level course at Tarrant County College. 2004
- Honors History course development and delivery
- Tarrant County College Certified Distance Learning developer and teacher
- IBM Executive Education – all aspects of executive use and direction of Information Technology.
- AICPA certified course for CPAs on Information Technology Assessment
- Distance Learning Strategies for Lotus Consulting, Scient, Inc. and IDX
- Guest lecturer at many Universities and Professional Organizations
- Graduate Instructor at Emory University
- Student taught through graduate program for secondary education certification through Nazareth College in Pittsford, NY.

Education

1969–1973 Washington and Lee University Lexington VA

- B.A., History.
- Independent Study project on Teaching History in High Schools.

1975–1976 Emory University Atlanta GA

- MA, History – Concentration on Europe and Economic History (ABD)
- Graduate Instructor for Freshman Introduction to European History 1815 – 1945

1976–1977 Nazareth College Pittsford, NY

- Completed graduate level Education hours required for NYS certification
- Student teaching assignments

Interests

History, Writing, Computers and Road Bicycle Racing. Am founding member, Webmaster and Director of Texas' third largest Bicycle Racing Team (1986 through present). Published three novels.

Other

Numerous business awards / National, European and Asian speaking tours.